

**Opportunities for Ohioans
with Disabilities**

Mike DeWine
Governor
Kevin L. Miller
Executive Director

Bureau of Services for the Visually Impaired
Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation
Division of Disability Determination

MEMORANDUM

To: Ethan Wittkorn, Common Sense Initiative

CC: Carrie Kuruc, Common Sense Initiative

From: Emily Blair, Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities

Date: July 2, 2019

Re: Response to July 2, 2019 CSI review – Vocational Rehabilitation Fee Schedule (3304-2-52)

On July 2, 2019, Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities (OOD) received a Memorandum from the Common Sense Initiative (CSI). The Memorandum contained CSI's comments and recommendations on the rule package in which OOD seeks to refile Ohio Administrative Code 3304-2-52. OOD appreciates and agrees with both the analysis and recommendation of the CSI memorandum. OOD will follow the recommendations of CSI and file the proposed changes with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review (JCARR).

Division of Legal Services
400 East Campus View Boulevard 3LC
Columbus, Ohio 43235-4604 U.S.A.
www.ood.ohio.gov

614 | 438.1289
800 | 282.4536